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April 29, 2022 
 
Amit Pathak, PE 
Bohannan Huston Inc. 
7500 Jefferson Street NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
Re: Balloon Fiesta Park Depot (Project #20210318) 
 Balloon Museum Drive/ Jefferson 
 Traffic Circulation Layout/Right-of-way Work (Sheets 1 through 25 of 40) 
 Engineer’s Stamp 4-29-22 (B17-D001G) 
 
Dear Mr. Pathak, 
 
The plan set submittal received 04-29-2022 is approved by the Transportation Department for 
construction. A copy of the this approved plan will be needed for construction.    
 
When the site construction is completed and an inspection is requested, use the original  approved 
plans for certification.  Redline any minor changes and adjustments that were made in the field.  
A NM registered architect or engineer must stamp, sign, and date the certification TCL along with 
indicating that the development was built in “substantial compliance” with the TCL.  Submit this 
certification, the TCL, and a completed Drainage and Transportation Information Sheet to front 
counter personnel for log in and evaluation by Transportation. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeanne Wolfenbarger, P.E. 
Traffic Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
 
 
 
 
\xxx via: email 
C: CO Clerk, File 
 
 
 


